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Arizona Corporation Commission
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Docket Control FEB 25 2008

Arizona Corporation Commission w """" T
1200 W. Washington St.
Phoenix, AZ 85007 V\JQ/

Re:  SBC Long Distance, LLC (“SBC LD”) Responses to Staff’s First Set of Data
Requests; Docket No. T-03346A4-08-0038

HAND DELIVERED

Dear Sir/Madam:

Enclosed are the original and 13 copies of SBC LD’s responses to Staff’s First Set of
Data Requests in this docket. Your assistance in relation to this matter is appreciated.

Very truly yours,

GALLAGHER & KENNEDY, P.A.

Michael M. Grant

MMG/plp
17840-13/1779088

Enclosures
cc (w/enclosure): Candrea Allen, Utilities Division (delivered)

Original and 13 copies filed with Docket
Control this 25" day of February, 2008.
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Arizona Docket No. T-03346A-08-0038
Arizona Corporation Commission
Request No. 1

RFI No. CLA 1-1

Question: Please provide the current number of customers that SBC is providing service to as of
January 31, 2008.

Response: As of 1/31/08, there were 61 customers receiving local exchange service.

Responsible Person:

17840-13/1778328v3

Sam G. Maropis

Area Manager-Regulatory Relations
Corporate External Affairs

AT&T Services, Inc.

1010 N. Saint Marys St., Suite 13-L
San Antonio, TX




Question:

Response:

Arizona Docket No. T-03346A-08-0038
Arizona Corporation Commission
Request No. 1

RFI No. CLA 1-2

For the 67 business customers referenced in this application, please provide:
a.) The total local exchange revenue for the full-year 2007
b.) The total number of access lines served at year-end 2007

a) Normally, SBC LD considers such data to be confidential, but given its pending
service discontinuance will provide the information in this instance without a protective
agreement. Exclusive of long distance, directory assistance and any other incidental
usage, non-recurring charges (such as jack rearrangement charges), taxes or surcharge
amounts, SBC LD estimates 2007 local exchange revenues for the 67 customers
receiving service as of December 31, 2007 to be $576,000.

b) For both analog and digital local exchange voice lines, as of December 31, 2007 there
were 1,362 voice grade equivalent access lines served.

Responsible Person: Sam G. Maropis

17840-13/1778328v3

Area Manager-Regulatory Relations
Corporate External Affairs

AT&T Services, Inc.

1010 N. Saint Marys St., Suite 13-L
San Antonio, TX



Question:

Response:

Arizona Docket No. T-03346A-08-0038
Arizona Corporation Commission
Request No. 1

RFI No. CLA 1-3

Will SBCLD transfer a business customer’s local exchange service to its affiliate
AT&T Communications of the Mountain States, Inc. if the customer fails to switch to
anther carrier?

No.

Responsible Person: Sam G. Maropis

17840-13/1778328v3

Area Manager-Regulatory Relations
Corporate External Affairs

AT&T Services, Inc.

1010 N. Saint Marys St., Suite 13-L
San Antonio, TX



Question:

Response:

Arizona Docket No. T-03346A-08-0038
Arizona Corporation Commission
Request No. 1

RFI No. CLA 14

If your response to CLA 1-3 is in affirmation, does SBC LD intend to request a
limited waiver of A.A.C. R14-2-1901, ef seq., Consumer Protection for Unauthorized
Carrier Changes?

There is no need for a waiver, because customers will not be transferred to AT&T
Communications of the Mountain States, Inc. without their consent.

Responsible Person: Sam G. Maropis

17840-13/1778328v3

Area Manager-Regulatory Relations
Corporate External Affairs

AT&T Services, Inc.

1010 N. Saint Marys St., Suite 13-L
San Antonio, TX



Arizona Docket No. T-03346A-08-0038
Arizona Corporation Commission

Request No. 1
RFINo. CLA 1-5

Question: Does the Applicant have any employees in Arizona? If so, please list the number of
employees by type of category (i.e., management, technical, and customer service). If
this application is approved by the Commission, will there be any layoffs of SBC LD
employees in Arizona? If so, please explain.

Response: Almost all SBC LD employees have been integrated into the AT&T workforce. There is
one technical position as well as one managerial position supporting the remaining
SBC LD network in Arizona. There will be no layoffs as a result of the discontinuance of
the local exchange voice operations of SBC LD in Arizona.

Responsible Person: Sam G. Maropis
Area Manager-Regulatory Relations
Corporate External Affairs
AT&T Services, Inc.
1010 N. Saint Marys St., Suite 13-L
San Antonio, TX

17840-13/1778328v3



Question:

Response:

Arizona Docket No. T-03346A-08-0038
Arizona Corporation Commission

Request No. 1
RFI No. CLA 1-6

Did the Applicant have any service contracts with customers? If so, please describe
how the service contracts were honored or terminated with the customers.

SBC LD does have customers who are on service contracts. Each contract allows
SBC LD to cancel the contract with a minimum notice of 90 days. SBC LD gave
each customer 90-day notice under the contract on December 4, 2007 of the fact that
service would be discontinued. See Exhibit A to the Application and the letter to
customers attached to it.

Responsible Person: Sam G. Maropis

17840-13/1778328v3

Area Manager-Regulatory Relations
Corporate External Affairs

AT&T Services, Inc.

1010 N. Saint Marys St., Suite 13-L
San Antonio, TX



